

Bill, did you have anything on this?

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Arduini, John" <John.Arduini@epa.ohio.gov>
Date: November 20, 2014 at 2:31:38 PM EST
To: "Dave Cook (david.cook@illinois.gov)" <david.cook@illinois.gov>, "George Lai" <george.lai@ontario.ca>, Maher Jaafari <maher.jaafari@dnr.mo.gov>, Jennifer Bunton <jennifer.bunton@dnr.iowa.gov>, "Arduini, John" <John.Arduini@epa.ohio.gov>, Larry Landsness <larry.landsness@wisconsin.gov>, Marc Hancock <mhancock@idem.in.gov>, stephen.marshall <ssm02@notes.health.state.ny.us>, michael.montysko <mjm07@notes.health.state.ny.us>, "Noma, Brian (MDH)" <brian.noma@state.mn.us>, "Parimal Parikh (pparikh@pa.gov)" <pparikh@pa.gov>, Pat Cook <cookp@michigan.gov>, david.phillips <dsp01@notes.health.state.ny.us>
Subject: Chloramination

Hello everyone,

We are currently developing rules and guidelines for water systems that want to add chloramination to their treatment scheme. If your state has any rules, or documents related to chloramination, I would appreciate copies of relevant documents. Thanks for your help.

D. John Arduini, P. E.
Supervisor, Engineering Group
Division of Drinking and Ground Waters
Ohio Environmental Protection Agency
P.O. Box 1049
Columbus, Ohio 43216-1049
614.644.2752
614.644.2909 fax
john.arduini@epa.ohio.gov

